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To: “)@minvws.nl]

From: )

Sent: Sat 4/4/2020 12:43:31 PM

Subject: FW: Reprocessing of isolation coveralls and drapes
Received: Sat 4/4/2020 12:43:32 PM

N

Net gebeld, bij STERIS is direct capaciteit inbeschikbaar. Het lijkt mij de voorkeur te hebben om het via één punt te laten
lopen qua aanlevering richting hen. Ik begreep dat het signaal vanuit GGDGHOR was gekomen, dus mijn voorstel is dat zij met
STERIS contact opnemen over de logistiek etc. Eens?

Groeten,

@steris.com>
Verzonden: zaterdag 4 april 2020 14:08
Aan: 5.1.2¢ ) SR @ minvws.nl>

cc: AR P o orscor>; NN JEEEN c i s>

Onderwerp: Re: Reprocessing of isolation coveralls and drapes

Beste heel ik heb gebeld en hij zal vanmiddag contact met u opnemen om een aantal vragen te
stellen die van belang z1jn om u goed te kunnen helpen. Vanuit ons bedryf coérdineereen samenwerking op gebied
van veiligheid, kwaliteit en logistiek. Met viiendelijke groet“

—————— Oorspronkelijk bericht ------
Van: "h)" mimniuvws.lﬂ>

or. 2020 13:43
Aan: 1. () steris.com>

@steris.cons>, " NENEEET) @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: Reprocessing of isolation coveralls and drapes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of STERIS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear! 5.1.2e

At present there is still a critical shortage of personal protective equipment, such as isolation coveralls and drapes and
respiratory masks, in healthcare. Therefore, the Dutch National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM), at the
request of the Dutch Ministry for Health, Welfare and Sport (VWS), has performed a study into such products. Concerning
isolation coveralls and drapes, they concluded that the only viable reprocessing method for a wide variety of products will be
irradiation with gamma radiation, which is operated by your company in the Netherlands.

We, as the Ministry of VWS, like to urgently ask you to make gamma irradiation also available for reprocessing isolation coveralls
and drapes and respiratory masks, when asked for by Dutch health care facilities. We are aware that this is outside your normal
mode of operation, but due to the imminent shortages, temporary solutions are called for.

Can you let us know if you can make your irradiation facilities available to Dutch health care facilities? Please let us know if you
need more information or something else to facilitate this decision.

Kind regards,

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Pharmaceuticals and Medical Technology Department
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
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